THAIANNY GOUVEA

Privacy and Data Protection Lawyer

≠55 11 958 721 269
 tataegouvea@gmail.com
 linkedin.com/in/thaiannygouvea
 Brazilian - Portugal Family Visa



Lawyer, qualified by the Brazilian Bar Association (OAB), specialist in digital laws, privacy and data protection. Postgraduate degree in Digital Law from ITS Rio with excellent academic performance. Develop research and articles on privacy, regulatory and new technologies. I have been working with data protection and technology since 2019 with experiencie from multinationals companies to startups. Professional with a dynamic, proactive, curious, cooperative and problem-solving profile.

EDUCATION

Digital Law and Technology PostGraduate Degree 2021 | 2022

University of Rio de Janeiro State (UERJ)| Institute of Technology and Society

Bachelor of Law 2017 | 2021

São Judas Tadeu University

Bachelor/Licentiate of Arts 2010 | 2014

University of Campinas (UNICAMP)

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Data Protection and Government Affairs Lawyer

Idwall Technology | 2022 - present Present

Lawyer responsible for the Data Protection Governance Program of a Technology company with facial recognition and people identification solutions. Responsible for agreements, product evaluation, risk assessment and initives with federal government in Government affairs area.

Senior Data Protection Specialist

EY - Enerst & Young | 2021 - 2022

Responsible for the EY Brazil Privacy Program and for the compliance of laws and regulations in other South American countries to their respective privacy laws. Direct support to the Data Protection Officer (DPO) in incident management, risk assessment, reporting, preparation and evaluation of Privacy Impact Assessment (PIA), Data Protection Impact Assessment (DPIA) and Legitimate Interests Assessment (LIA), regulatory monitoring, third-party management, Data Mapping (R.O.P.A) management, contract review, policy writing and stakeholder's training.

Compliance Analyst

Grafeno Digital | 2020 - 2021

I worked in the legal department of this Fintech Startup, responsible for contract writing and reviewing, policy writing, creation of an ethics and whistleblowing channel, regulatory monitoring of the Central Bank, creation of policies and procedures anti money laundering - such as Know your Client (KYC) and Know your Partner (KYP) processes, corporate documents, support to other areas and regulatory monitoring. At the same time, I conducted the startup's compliance project to the Brazilian Data Protection Law (LGPD).

Compliance and Data Protection Intern

Randstad Human Resources | 2020

I worked on Randstad Brasil's reporting directly to the Data Protection Officer (DPO) on a compliance's project to the Brazilian General Data Protection Law (LGPD), translating documents from de Holding Company about General Data Protection Regulation (GDPR), policy writing, procedures reviewing and contract reviewing.

Data Protection Intern

Opice Blum, Bruno, Abrusio e Vainzof Associated Lawyers | 2019

I worked in data protection team supporting on privacy projects in clients and assisting lawyers in answering questions from clients of the most varied natures, always focusing on digital and privacy laws.

Teacher

Performing Arts Center of São Bernardo do Campo 2015 | 2018

I worked as a teacher on Performing Arts Course. In addition, I led the Performing Free Course for underprivileged teenagers.

SKILLS

São Paulo,BR

TrustArc System

OneTrust System

Good Communication

Problem Solving

Decision Making

Organization

Hands on

Microsoft Office

Excel

Word

Power Point

Microssoft Teams

Slack

SharePoint Online

Windows

Macintosh

Basic of Html

LANGUAGES

Portuguese (Native)

English (Advanced)

Spanish(Basic)

French(Basic)

VOLUNTEER WORK

Âncora Project

Volunteer teacher: Âncora
Project is part of The
Changemaker Schools an
initiative by Ashoka, a global
organization that gathers
social entrepreneurs from every
part of the world for
educational purpose.